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Leanne Scott

From: Greg Hooper
Sent:  Thursday, February 28, 2008 12:23 PM

To: | eanne Scott
Subject: FW: Police & Road Funding Technical Review Committee

FYIl, please Tim fo list.

Thanks

From: tjacobson@borgwarner.com [mailto:tjacobson@borgwarner.com]

Sent: Fri 2/22/2008 5:23 PM
To: Vern Pixiey; Ravi Yalamanchi; Erik Ambrozaitis; Greg Hooper

Subject: Police & Road Funding Technical Review Committee

Gentlemen-

Hope you are ail well.

Below is the text of an e-mail | sent to Misters Rosen, Webber, and Brennan regarding the Police and Road
Funding Review Committee.

Just copying you as well to express my interest in case you will be reviewing citizen members to join the
committee soon.

Best Regards,

| \(@
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Dear Mr. Rosen, Webber, and Brennan-

I'm glad to see the Police and Road Funding Review Committee has gained some steam lately in Council, and
has been made a top priority for action in 2008.

I would like to express my interest and offer my availability to serve on this committee with you.

During last year's election cycle, | had the opportunity to study these two issues in detail, which are of course on
the forefront of many residents’ thoughts as issues the city must evaluate and plan for long-term, considering both
needs and funding. | hope to be able to make a valuable contribution of ideas, energy, and results as a

committee member.

Please feel free to reply or call me any time to discuss the committee further, My “Candidate Questionnaire”
expressing interest in this committee should still be on file with the Clerk's office.

Best Regards, and have a great week-end.

Tim Jacobson

3/5/2008



